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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer 
Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Monday, July 16,2007 11:39 AM 

Subject: FW: TX829 - Flatphone, Inc d/b/a FlatPhone JEPO)S]T aAik 
7- n-07 7 6 0 JUL 1 7 2007 

4 

{ere is the information again. 

:ram: Paula Isler 
ient: Friday, July 13, 2007 8:07 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
iubject: RE: TX829 - Flatphone, Inc d/b/a FlatPhone 

;ood morning. The $71.50 is for RAFs plus penalty and interest and should be credited as follows: 

i50.00 - 2006 RAF 
i15.50 - 2006 P&l 
i 6.00 - 2005 P&l 

-he $500 payment is the fine imposed in Docket No, 060462-TX. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund and the balance of 
i300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk‘s Office with proof of payment of the RAFs and fine for documenting in 
locket No. 060462-TX. 

-he $400 is the application fee for Docket No. 070409-TX. Please provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment for the new 
I oc ket. 

:ram: Raquel Tully 
ient: Thursday, July 12, 2007 3:38 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
iubject: 

received three checks from Flat phone, it appears to be a filing fee for ($400.0) ,late Raf pymt($71.50) and a payment for $500.00 
:an’t find anything on this company, do you know anything about this? The money came in on a Money Order so the only name I 
lave is on the application which Flat Phone. 

-hanks 
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71 16/2007 
FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 


